FW: 2 HOLLYCROFT CLOSE, SIPSON -12269/TRE/2023/238

James Brushwood <JBrushwood@hillingdon.gov.uk>
Thu 12/14/2023 3:52 PM
To:Applications Processing Team <applicationsprocessingteam@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Good afternoon,

Can you please NFA the TPO application below as it no longer needed. Many thanks.
Kind regards,

James.

James Brushwood

BSc (Hons), MSc, TechArborA
Tree Officer

Directorate of Place

Block D

Harlington Road

128 Harlington Road
Hillingdon

UB8 3EU

From: Webster's Arboricultural Services <info@webarb.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:43 PM

To: James Brushwood <JBrushwood@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 2 HOLLYCROFT CLOSE, SIPSON - 12269/TRE/2023/238

Hi James,

Thanks for your reply, | will notify the landlord.
If we can be of any assistance in the future please let me know.

Best

Stuart Webster

On 1 Nov 2023, at 2:24 pm, James Brushwood <JBrushwood@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi Stuart,

Yes, the Holm oak is also down for a 30% reduction.

Thank you, | will cancel the application for the oak outside no. 2.
Kind regards,

James.



From: Webster's Arboricultural Services <info@webarb.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:24 PM

To: James Brushwood <JBrushwood@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: 2 HOLLYCROFT CLOSE, SIPSON - 12269/TRE/2023/238

Hi James,

Thank you for your reply and for being so prompt.
Yes please cancel the application and | will notify the Landlord of the works.

Can | assume the large Holm Oak that is located adjacent to house n.o 1 Holly Croft close is also
going to be reduced?
We have also been instructed to reduce away from the property.

Many thanks
Stuart

Webster's Arboricultural Services LTD
info@webarb.co.uk
07939589339

On Mon, Oct 30, 2023 at 12:46 PM James Brushwood <JBrushwood@hillingdon.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Stuart,

Thank you for your application for tree work at 2 Hollycroft Close. | am writing to let you know
that the tree is council owned and currently has outstanding works with our contractors for a full
30% crown reduction - and will include the work you applied for (due for completion by week
ending 01/12).

Please can you confirm that we can NFA (No Further Action) your application.
Kind regards,

James Brushwood

BSc (Hons), MSc, TechArborA
Tree Officer

Directorate of Place

Block D

Harlington Road

128 Harlington Road
Hillingdon

UBS8 3EU

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for
the purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this
message are for the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended
recipient or addressee, or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy,
forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you
receive this email by mistake please advise the sender immediately. Where opinions are
expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is
not accepted unless by prior agreement.
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